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Key Benefits

@ Source faster with confidence.

Speed up sourcing cycles with Al Agents
that eliminate manual tasks and align
decisions with business objectives.

Unlock insights with Al Agents.
Leverage Levelpath to surface
opportunities and risks within supplier
responses, empowering you to make

smarter selections.

Keep teams and suppliers aligned.
Streamline collaboration with automated
updates, comments, and alerts that keep
teams informed and on track.

@ Turn suppliers into strategic partners.

Manage supplier relationships beyond
bids with tools that help you drive
long-term value.

~
a Recommended solution questions
Question
2.1 Does the software provide automated approval routing for procurement requests?
2.2 Can the software facilitate real-time tracking of the status of procurement requests?
2.3 How does the software ensure compliance with relevant regulations and security standards?
2.4 Can the software support different types of procurement, such as goods, services?
=+ Add New Questions to Section
J

Levelpath empowers teams to easily execute
sourcing events, collaborate within the platform,
and award bids efficiently. By automating sub-
missions, comparing proposals, and selecting the
best suppliers, optimize your bidding process to

drive value and efficiency.

Make Data-Driven Sourcing Simple

Levelpath’s Al transforms sourcing with intelligent bid
creation, analysis, and evaluation. Use Al Agents to quickly
generate and refine RFP questions so stakeholders can run
their own events. The Al Agents index supplier responses
from any format, build side-by-side comparisons, perform
what-if analysis, and format data to your needs. Upload
scorecards to evaluate suppliers using your own criteria,

saving hours of manual effort and driving faster decisions.



Keep Stakeholders Aligned

Improve communication with features that connect

your internal teams and suppliers, like built-in

comments, automated alerts, and status updates. Notify

procurement, stakeholders, and suppliers of important
changes so everyone stays on the same page. At the
end of a sourcing event, trigger a renewal workflow to

ensure nothing slips through the cracks.

Oversee Partnerships End-to-End

Manage the supplier lifecycle from start to finish.
Customize bid evaluation criteria, set scoring
frameworks, track key metrics, and assess suppliers

to align with business goals. Al-driven insights can
highlight key differences by organizing unstructured
proposals across multiple formats into side-by-

side comparisons, ensuring a fair selection process.
Levelpath helps you manage supplier relationships
beyond the award phase, supporting an end-to-end
relationship strategy that prioritizes value, compliance,

and long-term success.

See our Al-native
platform in action.

Request a demo.
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The Levelpath Al bid comparison tool is
amazing. We use it across all projects,
even ones we never bid out as it
enables us to easily capture and send
bid insights to stakeholders in 15 to 20
seconds. Yes, 15 to 20 seconds and that
is it.
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m RFP for Enterprise Project Management Software

- Invitation to suppliers

Email Subject

Invitation to Participate in RFP - Project Management Software

Description

¢ What do you want to buy?

v
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We are pleased to invite your organization to participate in our Request for Proposal (RFP)

istant

ing for Supplier

5 Suppliers Found

& Generating Recommendations

© Creating Sourcing Event v
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https://www.levelpath.com/request-demo/

